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Question 1.  Coat Hooks - The drawings/specs calls for B7682 coat hooks which does 
not exist.  Please advise as to the specification for the Coat Hooks.   

Answer 1.  Either the Bobrick B-682 coat hook or Gamco’s Bobrick B-7682 coat 
hook can be used.  

 
Question 2.  Scheduling Requirement – The RFP requires the Contractor to maintain a 

schedule in Primavera or SureTrak with Monthly updates (including 
narratives) and fragnets for Time Extension requests.  Can we use 
Microsoft Project as an alternative?  Due to the size of the project, 
Microsoft Project may be more appropriate.    

Answer 2.  The contractor can use Microsoft Project to develop and maintain 
project schedule. 

 
Question 3. Are the 4 outside sectional doors insulated? Are any of the outside 

sectional doors fire-rated? 
Answer 3.  The exterior sectional doors are insulated but not fire rated.   
 
Question 4.  Is the small inside coiling door fire-rated?  If so, 1 or 2 hours? 
Answer 4.  The inside coiling door is not fire rated. 
 
Question 5. Are the weapons racks separate or are any of them ganged together?  

Can you please provide a list of all the weapons which will be stored in 
the weapons rack? 

Answer 5.  The weapons are stored in cardboard evidence boxes and will be 
stored on shelving and not in weapons racks.  Handgun boxes are 
13-¼” deep, 8” tall and 2-¼” wide.   Rifle boxes are 49” deep, 7” tall 
and 2-¼” wide and are to be stored horizontally.   

 
The shelving required shall be minimum 14 gauge steel posts/parts 
and minimum 16 gauge galvanized steel shelving with double rivet 
beams at every level and no-rust, electrostatic epoxy-polyester lead-
free powder coat finish. 
 
For the handguns, provide one (1) shelving unit at 48” wide x 18” 
deep x 84” high with 8 shelves at 10-½” increments.  For the rifles, 
provide one (1) shelving unit at 48” wide x 48” deep x 72” high with 
7 shelves at a minimum of 10” increments. 

 
Question 6. Is there a bidders list? 
Answer 6.  There is no bidders list.    
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